#### Barnacre-with-Bonds Parish Council

MINUTES

Of the meeting which took place on Wednesday 13<sup>th</sup> July 2016 at Barnacre Memorial Hall.

### 1. **Present:**

Councillors Commander, Gorst, J Ibison, T Ibison & 2 members of the public.

Councillors Howell, Forshaw & Marsh.

### 2. Minutes

It was resolved that the minutes of the meeting on 25th May 2016 having been circulated previously be approved and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

### 3. Declaration of interests

None received.

4. The meeting was adjourned for a period of public discussion, giving members the opportunity to update on any meetings attended, to make any comment on the Clerks report & to receive any updates from both Borough & County Councillors.

Adjourned 7.35pm and reconvened 8.25pm.

Lots of discussion took place around the developments at Bowgreave. Members of the public concerned over the SCP line of sight measurements which they believed were incorrect. The police are writing a report which includes new measurements but it hadn't gone to Wyre Planning as yet. The application was due to go to committee early August.

The Chairman will speak to the head of Garstang Community Academy to ensure that they have made their objections clear.

## 5. Clerk's contract of employment

The terms of Clerk's new contract of employment was agreed and signed by the Clerk and the Chairman.

## 6. Overgrown hedge on Garstang Road, Bowgreave

There had been emails from members of the public and Garstang Town Council Clerk regarding a very overgrown hedge on Garstang Road, Bowgreave.

This was discussed and it was resolved that the Clerk would contact LCC Highways Dept And ensure that the residents of the houses concerned were contacted to carry out the necessary work to cut the hedge.

## 7. Planning applications / issues

Appeal reference APP/U2370/W/16/3150193. Application number 15/00982/FUL – Conversion of 2 existing barns to 4 holiday cottages (re-submission of 14/00827/FUL) @ Landskill Farm, Calder Vale Road, Calder Vale. Appeal start date 27.06.2016. This appeal is to be determined on the basis of written representations. Wyre have forwarded all representations made to them on the application to the planning inspectorate and the appellant. These will be considered by the inspector when determining the appeal. Resolved that no further comments to make in addition to original objection.

Signed	Chair	Date

## 8. Financial statements

It was resolved that the following financial bank statements be noted: Building Society account balance is £1,642.95 (7 July 2016 bank statement) & Clerk's salary account balance is £3,470.00 (10 June 2016 statement)

# 9. Payments

It was resolved that the under mentioned payments be authorised

Cheque no	Payee	Reason	Amount
100258	Autela Ltd	Payroll services April – June 2016	£ 30.00
100259	Lancashire County Training	New Clerk's & Councillors training	£126.00
	Partnership	course (modules 1 & 2)Councillors H	
	_	Forshaw & J Marsh attendees, July 2016.	

To note cheque numbers 100256 & 100257 as above mentioned were agreed to be paid within the meeting.

10.	<b>Note</b>	date	of	next	meeting

As previously agreed the next meeting would take place on Wednesday 12 <sup>th</sup> October 201	6.
Meeting closed at 8.40pm.	

Signed	Chair	Date	